
Faithfully yours,

^ f® possible that the distributors ropy 
nave misunderstood the directions of the Committee 
or that the Principal’s informant was not thoroughly 
aware of the situation. Personally, I have not the 
least idea what material is referred to nor, I imagine, 
has Mr. Judah. °

I have your letter of June 22nd and a cony 
of it addressed to me at the McCord Museum. So far 
as I am aware no material from the Natural History 
Society Collection has been distributed other than 
that authorised by the General Miseuras Committee.

Dear Colonel Bovey,

Colonel Bovey, 
Principal’s Office, 
McGill University.

University Librarian.

LIBRARY OF McGILL UNIVERSITY LOCAL

MONTREAL

GERHARD R. LOMER, M.A., PH.D., 
LIBRARIAN

June S3, 1926.
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